Con record a 6" Long "pounder" from Caerfai, donated voy Collie in 1925-

When examining Caerfai earthworks, in the parish of St. Davids, in September, 1922, the Director found within the enclosed area a stone which has every appearance of being a pointed axe head left in an unfinished state. It has a length of 10", a breadth of 3½", and a depth of 1½". In close contiguity with it were a few chipped flint fragments. The Directeor has placed this interesting find in the Society's Museum.